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Tom Roberts

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 February 2023 10:28
To: Samantha Hayden
Cc: Andy Stocks
Subject: Receipt of Application - EPR/BS7722ID/V009

 
 
 
Dear Samantha Hayden, 
 
Environmental permitting application 
 
Application reference: EPR/BS7722ID/V009 
Operator: 3C Waste Limited 
Facility: Maw Green Landfill 
 
Thank you for your application, received 10/01/2023. We received your application fee on 30/01/2023. 
 
What happens next? 
 
Allocation 
Your application has been added to our work queue to be allocated to a Permitting Officer to be checked. A 
Permitting Officer will contact you as soon as they pick up your application. 
 
Please note, the time it takes to allocate an application depends on the availability of an officer with the 
correct skills to work on your application, and the number of other applications we are working on.  
 
Our current queues are large and we are taking longer than usual to allocate work for checks. The table 
below shows our estimated queue times by application type. Please note, this is based on our average 
times and some applications may be picked up before or after the timescales listed below.  
 
Application type Estimated time to allocation   

New bespoke  29-33 weeks  

New standard rules  27-31 weeks  

Admin variation  24-28 weeks  

Minor variation  24-28 weeks  

Normal variation  30-32 weeks  

Substantial variation  29-33 weeks  

Transfer  18-22 weeks  

Surrender  18-22 weeks  

Medium Combustion Plant  16-20 weeks  

Intensive Farming new bespoke   17-21 weeks  
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Intensive Farming admin variation   16-20 weeks  

Intensive Farming normal variation   25-29 weeks  

Intensive Farming substantial variation   20-24 weeks  

Intensive Farming transfer   16-20 weeks  

Intensive Farming surrender   16-20 weeks  

 
 
When your application is allocated, a permitting officer will check that all relevant information requested in 
the application forms and application guidance is provided. If there is information missing, this will delay the 
progress of your application. You can avoid incurring delays by reviewing your application and checking 
you have provided everything we need. If you need to add something, please send it to us at 
PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk, quoting your application reference. 

If you have used our enhanced pre application advice service, you must ensure you have paid all 
associated fees before your application can progress. 
 
We aim to respond to all customer enquiries, however at busy times this can have a significant impact on 
our ability and capacity to progress applications. Please rest assured that we will contact you as soon as 
there is any update on your application. For urgent enquiries, you can contact our National Customer 
Contact Centre on 03708 506 506. 

Duly made checks 
Once your application is allocated, the permitting officer will check your application. When we are satisfied 
we have the necessary information to begin our assessment and decision making, your application is 
considered ‘duly made’. We will then begin our technical assessment of your application, we call this the 
determination stage.  
 
If we need any more information from you at the duly making stage, we will contact you to tell you what 
additional information you need to submit.  
 
If we are still unable to progress your application any further, we will return it to you. Please note that we 
will retain part of your application charge where we have spent time reviewing your application and 
requesting information. Further details can be found in our charging scheme 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permits-and-abstraction-licences-tables-of-
charges  
 
When we decide that your application is duly made, we will confirm this by email. 
 
Please note, if you have provided evidence of technical competence which is due to expire soon, you will 
need to send an up-to-date continuing competency certificate when available to PSC@environment-
agency.gov.uk, quoting your application reference. Without a current certificate your application will not be 
duly made, and sending this in advance can help avoid delays.  
 
 
Determination 
The officer determining your application will contact you when they begin this work. They will be your main 
contact for the remainder of the process, up to the point we notify you of our final decision. 
 
For more complex applications, the officer may need further information to complete their assessment. 
Unless the information can easily be obtained by a phone conversation or exchange of emails, they will 
send you a notice explaining what you need to submit. 
 
Consultation 
If your application needs consultation with the public and other organisations we use an online consultation 
tool where we will add all application documents. Environmental permits: when and how we consult 
explains which applications we are required to consult on and how long this will take. 
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Yours sincerely 
 
Nicola Waller 
Permitting Support Advisor – Permitting Support Regulated Industry - National Permitting Service 
 
Environment Agency | Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Ave, Parkway Business Park, Sheffield, S9 4WF 
nicola.waller1@environment-agency.gov.uk 

Regulated Industry Team Phone Number: 020 3025 3898 (9am to 4pm) 
Regulated Industry Team Email: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk  
 
Working days: Monday to Thursday 
 
Please consider this a “thanks” in advance. 
Every email has a carbon footprint. So if you don’t hear back from me, it’s not because of you, it’s because of the 
planet 
 
Incident response  
National duty communications officer (24/7) | 0800 023 2522 
National duty communications manager | 0800 028 2411 
 
Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey  
Environment Agency - National Permitting Service Survey (smartsurvey.co.uk) 
 

    
 

 
 

 
 
 
Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by 
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this 
email and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to 
make this message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act 
or for litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be 
accessed by someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.  


